[image: RWMA Header.]
[bookmark: 1_RWMA_Board_Meeting_Agenda_9-18-25]MEETING NOTICE & AGENDA

DATE:	September 18, 2025
TIME:	4:30 p.m.
PLACE:	Yuba County Board of Supervisors Chambers Yuba County Government Center
915 Eighth Street, Marysville, CA 95901

I. [bookmark: I._Call_to_Order_&_Roll_Call]Call to Order & Roll Call
Bains, Buttacavoli (Vice-Chairman), House, Shaw (Chairman), Teter, and Woten

II. [bookmark: II._Public_Business_from_the_Floor]Public Business from the Floor
You are welcome and encouraged to participate in this meeting. Public comment is taken on action items appearing on the Consent Calendar, Reports, or Other Business Items on the Agenda when they are called. Public comment on any other items within the scope of the Authority’s jurisdiction, including items not
listed on the Agenda will be considered at this time. Public comment is limited to three minutes per speaker. Repetitive comments may be limited, and large groups are encouraged to select representatives to express the opinions of the group. No action may be taken on items that do not appear on the posted agenda.

III. [bookmark: III._Consent_Calendar]Consent Calendar
All matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and can be enacted in one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items prior to the time the Board votes on the motion unless members of the Board, staff, or public request specific items to be discussed or removed from the Consent Calendar for specific action.
A. [bookmark: A._Approval_of_minutes_from_August_27,_2]Approval of minutes from August 27, 2025 (Attachment)
B. [bookmark: B._Disbursement_List_for_August_2025_(At]Disbursement List for August 2025 (Attachment)

IV. [bookmark: IV._Other_Business]Other Business
A. [bookmark: A._CPA_Services_Agreement._(Attachments)]CPA Services Agreement. (Attachments)
RECOMMENDATION:	Authorize Executive Director to execute contract with Prentice Long, PC as proposed, or amended.

B. [bookmark: B._Recology_Contract_Amendment.]Recology Contract Amendment.
Information Only.

V. [bookmark: V._Adjournment]Adjournment
THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 4:30 P.M. ON THURSDAY, OCTOBER 16, 2025 IN YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS.

[bookmark: ITEM_III.A_RWMA_AUGUST_27_2025_Minutes]REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
August 27, 2025

I. Call to Order & Roll Call
The meeting was called to order by Chairman Shaw on August 27, 2025 at 4:31 p.m.
Present: Bains, Buttacavoli (Vice-Chairman), House, Shaw (Chairman), Teter, and Woten
II. Public Comment
None.

III. Closed Session
The closed session stated at 4:33 p.m. and the meeting resumed at 5:01 p.m. There was no reportable action to report out of the closed session.
IV. Public Business from the Floor
None.
V. Consent Calendar
Director Bains noted an error in the June 9, 2025 meeting minutes. The following sentence is to be removed from “Consent Calendar” section: “Director Bains abstained from voting since he was absent from the March Board meeting.”

Director House made a motion to approve the Consent Calendar with the correction as noted. Director Woten seconded the motion, and it was carried unanimously.
VI. Report
A. Household Hazardous Waste Discretionary Grant (HD45).
Executive Director Baxter presented the grant application request to the Board.
RECOMMENDATION: Adopt Resolution No. 5-25 authorizing the submittal and administration of a regional application under the Household Hazardous Waste Discretionary Grant (HD 45).

Director House made a motion to approve resolution No. 5-25 authorizing the submittal and administration of a regional application under the HHW Discretionary Grant. Director Bains seconded the motion, and it was carried unanimously.

VII. Other Business
A. [bookmark: A._CPA_Services_Agreement.]CPA Services Agreement.
RECOMMENDATION: Authorize Executive Director to execute contract with Prentice Long, PC as proposed, or amended.
Director Shaw asked for a description of the scope of work. Baxter explained they will help train our staff on proper entries into QuickBooks and any other applications as needed. Director Shaw followed up asking how many hours a month do we anticipate them to help us? Baxter stated that they have not finalized the hours yet and can take back whatever the Board would recommend. Shaw stated he could see use for four hours a month along with removing the 2% communication/marketing fee.
The Board director staff to return with a refined scope of work in September.
B. [bookmark: B._Annual_Financial_Audit_Agreement.]Annual Financial Audit Agreement.
RECOMMENDATION: Authorize Executive Director and Board Chair to execute engagement letter with Richardson & Co. as proposed, or amended.
Director Bains made a motion to authorize the Executive Director to execute a contract with Richardson & Co. Director House seconded the motion, and it was carried unanimously.
C. [bookmark: C._Recology_Rate_Increase.]Recology Rate Increase.
RECOMMENDATION: Information Only.
Baxter updated the Board on the annual rate adjustments that will take place on October 1, 2025.
The rates for the disposal services of Biosolids generated by the Yuba City Wastewater Treatment Facility (Franchise Agreement between Recology Yuba-Sutter and Yuba City) is adjusted each year based on the change in the Water, Sewer, and Trash Index. The most recent adjustment will be effective October 1, 2025, increasing the biosolids hauling rate from $459.66 to $482.81 per load and the disposal rate from $69.14 to $72.78 per ton.
Recology’s collection agreements with each of the member agencies includes an annual CPI-based rate adjustment effective each October 1 for all other customer rates in the Yuba Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority area. These adjustments are tied to the average annual change in the Consumer Price Index for all urban consumers, as published by the U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics.  The application showed a CPI increase of 2.438% from April 2024

to April 2025. Under the franchise agreements, Recology may also carry forward any CPI amounts above the 3% annual cap from prior years. Recology’s increase request was capped at 3%. This capped adjustment was included in the rates that were presented during the surcharge proposal approved by the Board during the last board meeting.
VIII. Adjournment
The meeting of August 27, 2025 was adjourned at 5:16 p.m.


THE NEXT REGULAR MEETING IS SCHEDULED FOR 4:30 P.M. ON THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER18, 2025, IN YUBA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS CHAMBERS.

[bookmark: ITEM_III.B_Disbursements_08_25]Agenda Item III. – B Disbursements List August 2025
Regional Waste Management Authority

	Check No.
	Amount
	Vendor
	Purpose

	1137
	$550.00
	Alliant Networking
	IT Services SEPT 2025

	1138
	$44,986.00
	Yuba County CDSA
	LEA 4/25-6/25

	1139
	$285.00
	Streamline
	Web Services AUG 2025

	1140
	$20,822.50
	R3 Consulting Group
	Services provided July 2025

	1141
	$480.00
	Rich, Fuidge, Boardsen & Galyean
	Attorney Services Invoice 3831

	1142
	$5,802.58
	County of Sutter Human Resources
	RWMA Benefits September 2025

	1143
	$1,019.20
	Tower Media Studios
	Office Rent SEPT 2025

	1144
	$499,387.89
	Recology Yuba Sutter
	HHW (July 2024 - June 2025)

	1145
	$9,543.05
	Yuba Sutter Food Bank
	July 2025 Grant Funded Staffing

	1146
	$1,019.20
	Tower Media Studios
	RWMA Rent FEB 2025 (Reissued)

	EFT
	116.00
	Gusto
	Payroll Service Fee AUG 2025

	EFT
	4.15
	Bank Fee
	Analysis Charge

	EFT
	300.00
	Mission Square
	Employee Benefits AUG2025

	EFT
	2,049.12
	Marriott
	CRRA Conference Hotel (NA, OH)

	EFT
	91.78
	QuickBooks Online
	Subscriptions AUG 2025

	EFT
	85.50
	Ring Central
	Subscriptions AUG 2025

	EFT
	399.80
	Employers
	Workers Comp AUG 2025

	EFT
	74.93
	Adobe
	Subscriptions AUG 2025

	EFT
	62.50
	Microsoft
	Subscriptions AUG 2025

	EFT
	381.91
	Staples
	Office Supplies

	
	
	
	

	Total Disbursements

	$587,461.11

	LIAF TRANSFERS

	$150,000.00



[bookmark: ITEM_IV.A_CPA_Services_Agreement_Staff_R]Agenda Item IV. – A Staff Report

APPROVAL OF CPA SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH PRENTICE-LONG, PC BACKGROUND
Currently, RWMA’s financial operations are maintained primarily by administrative staff who process day-to-day accounting functions, including invoice entry, disbursements, reconciliations, grant expenditure tracking, and preparation of supporting documentation for grant reporting and audits.
While staff are able to manage these routine functions effectively, certain technical accounting tasks exceed staff capacity and require CPA-level expertise. These include preparation of journal entries, development of accruals and depreciation schedules, indirect cost allocations, complex audit schedules, financial statement analysis, and final review of compliance filings such as the State Controller’s Report.
Historically, the RWMA has relied on the Yuba-Sutter Transit (YST) finance team for support with financial services, including assistance in QuickBooks and general accounting questions. While this arrangement has been helpful, it was not designed as a dedicated CPA service.
As RWMA continues to expand its projects and responsibilities, it has become increasingly difficult for the YST staff to provide the level of consistent, specialized accounting support RWMA requires. Engaging a CPA ensures that RWMA’s financial records are accurate, compliant with accounting standards, and audit-ready while maintaining efficiency in staff operations.
DISCUSSION
To address this need, staff recommend contracting with Prentice-Long, PC, through Chief Financial Officer Jessica Bigby, who has direct experience providing financial oversight and accounting services for local government entities. Ms. Bigby and her team are well-versed in governmental financial systems and standards, making them a strong fit to support RWMA’s ongoing and future operations.
The CPA will perform the following higher-level functions in coordination with staff:
· Review and oversight of financial transactions entered into QuickBooks Online.
· Preparation and posting of journal entries, accruals, and depreciation.
· Technical review of grant and cost allocations for compliance.
· Preparation of audit schedules and liaison with external auditors.
· CPA-level financial statement analysis and recommendations.
· Final review and sign-off on the State Controller’s Report.
· Ongoing technical support and guidance to staff as needed.
Staff will continue to perform daily functions such as invoice processing, payment scheduling, reconciliations, grant tracking, and preparing raw documentation for audits and grant reports.

Agenda Item IV. – A

The agreement is effective through June 30, 2027, with services billed at $195 per hour. An initial discounted hourly rate of $125 will apply through June 30, 2026.
This dedicated support will ensure RWMA has consistent and professional accounting oversight, reduces dependence on shared staffing resources, and positions the agency to manage its financial obligations effectively as projects and reporting requirements increase.
Based on a review of anticipated tasks, the estimated time commitment for CPA services is as follows:
· Monthly (3-4 hours): Review of staff-entered transactions, journal entries, consultation, and financial statement review.
· Quarterly (7-8 hours): Reconciliation review, grant and cost allocation checks, financial analysis, and consultation/training.
· Annually (32-40 hours): Audit schedules and reconciliations, review of staff-compiled materials, liaison with auditors, year-end adjustments, and review of the State Controller’s Report.
· Annual Total Estimate: 96-120 hours (~8-10 hours/month average).
FISCAL IMPACT
RWMA will be billed monthly for CPA services at the hourly rates outlined in the agreement, plus applicable reimbursable costs. The agreement includes provisions for discounted rates initially, which will reduce short-term expenses. The fiscal impact will depend on the actual hours worked in any particular month. Annual costs for FY 2025-26 are expected to fall within the range of $9,000 – $11,250. All expenses have been accounted for within RWMA’s approved operating budget.

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Board:
1. Approve the Financial Services Agreement with Prentice-Long, PC, through Jessica Bigby, for CPA services; and
2. Authorize the Executive Director to execute the agreement on behalf of RWMA.


ATTACHMENT
Draft CPA Services Agreement








Page 2 of 2

[bookmark: ITEM_IV.A_b_-_DRAFT_CPA_Services_Agreeme]FINANCIAL SERVICES AGREEMENT BETWEEN
YUBA SUTTER REGIONAL WASTE MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY AND
PRENTICE|LONG, PC


THIS AGREEMENT for financial services (“Agreement”) is entered into by and between Yuba Sutter Regional Waste Management Authority, a Joint Powers Authority (“RWMA”), and Prentice|Long, PC through Jessica Bigby, Chief Financial Officer (“CPA”), effective October 1, 2025 (“Effective Date”).

SECTION 1. SERVICES. Subject to the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreement, CPA shall provide to RWMA the services described in the Scope of Work attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit A.

1.1 [bookmark: 1.1_Term._The_term_of_this_Agreement_sha]Term. The term of this Agreement shall begin on the Effective Date and shall end on July 30, 2027, unless the term of the Agreement is otherwise terminated as provided for herein.

1.2 Standard of Performance. CPA shall perform all services required pursuant to this Agreement in the manner and according to the standards observed by a competent practitioner of the profession Certified Public Accountant (CPA) in the geographical area in which CPA practices its profession. CPA shall prepare all work products required by this Agreement in a substantial, first-class manner and shall conform to the standards of quality normally observed by a person practicing in CPA’s profession.

1.3 Time. CPA shall devote such time to the performance of services pursuant to this Agreement as may be reasonably necessary and prudent to meet the standard of performance provided in Section 1.2 above and to satisfy CPA’s obligations hereunder.

SECTION 2. COMPENSATION. RWMA hereby agrees to pay CPA the amounts described in Exhibit B, notwithstanding any contrary indications that may be contained in CPA’s proposal, for services described in this Agreement and for reimbursable costs incurred under this Agreement. In the event of a conflict between this Agreement and CPA’s proposal regarding the amount of compensation, this Agreement shall prevail. RWMA shall pay CPA for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement at the time and in the manner set forth herein. The payments specified below shall be the only payments from RWMA to CPA for services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. CPA shall submit all invoices to RWMA in the manner specified herein. Except as specifically authorized by RWMA, CPA shall not bill RWMA for duplicate services performed by more than one person.

CPA and RWMA acknowledge and agree that compensation paid by RWMA to CPA under this Agreement is based upon CPA’s estimated costs of providing the services required hereunder, including salaries and benefits of employees and subcontractors of CPA. Consequently, the parties

10

further agree that compensation hereunder is intended to include the cost of contributions to any pensions and/or annuities to which the CPA and its employees, agents, and subcontractors may be eligible. RWMA therefore has no responsibility for such contributions beyond compensation required under this Agreement.

2.1 Invoices. CPA shall submit invoices monthly during the term of this Agreement based on the amount specified in Exhibit B and for reimbursable costs incurred. Invoices shall contain the following information:

· The beginning and ending dates of the billing period;
· A copy of the applicable time entries or time sheets showing the name of the person performing the work, the hours spent by each person, a brief description of the work;
· The total number of hours of work performed under the Agreement by CPA; and
· Reimbursable expenses as applicable.

2.2 Monthly Payment. RWMA shall make monthly payments, based on invoices received, for services to be performed for the following month and for authorized reimbursable costs incurred, as described in Exhibit B.

2.3 Reimbursable Expenses. Reimbursable expenses are specified in Exhibit B, and expenses not listed in Exhibit B are not chargeable to RWMA.

2.4 Payment of Taxes. CPA is solely responsible for the payment of employment taxes incurred under this Agreement and any similar federal or state taxes.

2.5 Payment upon Termination. In the event that RWMA or CPA terminates this Agreement, RWMA shall compensate CPA for all outstanding costs and reimbursable expenses incurred prior to termination. CPA shall maintain adequate logs and timesheets in order to verify costs incurred to that date.

SECTION 3. FACILITIES AND EQUIPMENT. CPA shall provide all equipment and facilities necessary to perform the services described in this Agreement.

SECTION 4 STATUS OF CPA.

4.1 Independent Contractor. At all times during the term of this Agreement, CPA and all assigned personnel shall be an independent contractor(s) and shall not be an employee of RWMA. RWMA shall have the right to control CPA insofar as the results of CPA’s services rendered pursuant to this Agreement and assignment of personnel pursuant to this Agreement; however, otherwise RWMA shall not have the right to control the means by which CPA accomplishes services rendered pursuant to this Agreement. Notwithstanding any other city, state, or federal policy, rule, regulation, law, or ordinance to the contrary, CPA and any of its employees, agents, and subcontractors providing services under this Agreement shall not qualify for or become entitled to,

and hereby agree to waive any and all claims to any compensation, benefit, or any incident of employment by RWMA, including, but not limited to, eligibility to enroll in the California Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) as an employee of City and entitlement to any contribution to be paid by City of employer contributions and/or employee contributions for PERS benefits. City understands and agrees that CPA and assigned personnel will serve other clients.

4.2 California Tort Claims Act. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions, should CPA or any of its attorneys, professionals, or staff be named as parties to any civil action or administrative proceedings brought by any third party, based on advice the CPA or such individuals have given to RWMA or actions they have taken on behalf of RWMA, RWMA shall defend and indemnify CPA and such individuals in the same manner in which it must defend City Employees pursuant to the California Tort Claims Act, California Government Code section 810 et seq. However, RWMA shall have no duty to defend or indemnify CPA or any of its attorneys, professionals, or staff if the advice given or actions taken did not occur within the course and scope of their duties under this Agreement.

SECTION 5. LEGAL REQUIREMENTS

5.1 Governing Law. The laws of the State of California shall govern this Agreement.

5.2 Compliance with Applicable Law. CPA and any subcontractors shall comply with all laws applicable to the performance of the work hereunder.

5.3 Other Governmental Regulations. To the extent that this Agreement may be funded by fiscal assistance from another governmental entity, CPA and any subcontractors shall comply with all applicable rules and regulations to which RWMA is bound by the terms of such fiscal assistance program.

5.4 Licenses and Permits. CPA represents and warrants to RWMA that CPA and its employees, agents, and any subcontractors have all licenses, permits, qualifications, and approvals of whatsoever nature that are legally required to practice their respective professions. CPA represents and warrants to RWMA that CPA and its employees, agents, and any subcontractors shall, at their sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the term of this Agreement any licenses, permits, and approvals that are legally required to practice their respective professions.

5.5 Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity. CPA shall not discriminate on the basis of a person’s race, religion, color, national origin age, physical or mental handicap or disability, medical condition, marital status, sex, or sexual orientation, against any employee, applicant for employment, subcontractor, bidder for a subcontract, or participant in, recipient of, or applicant for any services or programs provided by CPA under this Agreement. CPA shall comply with all applicable federal, state, and local laws, policies, rules, and requirements related to equal opportunity and nondiscrimination in employment, contracting, and the provision of any services that are the subject of this Agreement.

SECTION 6. TERMINATION AND MODIFICATION.

6.1 Termination. Either party may cancel this Agreement at any time and without cause upon thirty (30) days prior written notification to the other party.

In the event of termination, CPA shall be entitled to compensation for services performed to the effective date of termination; RWMA, however, may condition payment of such compensation upon CPA delivering to RWMA any or all documents, photographs, computer software, video and audio tapes, and other materials provided to CPA or prepared by or for CPA or RWMA in connection with this Agreement.

6.2 Amendments. The parties may amend this Agreement only by a writing signed by both
parties.

6.3 Assignment and Subcontracting. RWMA and CPA acknowledge and agree that this Agreement contemplates personal performance by CPA and is based upon a determination of CPA’s unique personal competence, experience, and specialized personal knowledge. Moreover, a substantial inducement to RWMA for entering into this Agreement was and is the professional reputation and competence of CPA. CPA may not assign the Agreement or any interest therein without the prior written approval of the RWMA Board of Supervisors. CPA shall not subcontract any portion of the performance contemplated and provided herein, other than to the subcontractors noted in the proposal, without prior written approval of the Contract Administrator.

6.4 Options Upon Breach by CPA. If CPA materially breaches any of the terms of this Agreement, RWMA’s remedies shall include, but not be limited to, the following:

6.4.1 Immediately terminate the Agreement;

6.4.2 Retain the plans, specifications, memoranda, correspondence, and any other work product prepared by CPA pursuant to this Agreement; and

6.4.3 Retain a different CPA to complete the work described in Exhibit A not finished by
CPA.

SECTION 7. KEEPING AND STATUS OF RECORDS.

7.1 Records Created as Part of CPA’s Performance. All reports, data, maps, models, charts, studies, photographs, memoranda, plans, specifications, records, files, or any other documents or materials, in electronic or any other form, that CPA prepares or obtains pursuant to this Agreement and that relate to the matters covered hereunder shall be the property of RWMA. CPA hereby agrees to deliver those documents to RWMA upon termination of the Agreement, or earlier as may be requested by RWMA. It is understood and agreed that the documents and other materials, including, but not limited to, those described above or prepared pursuant to this

Agreement, are prepared specifically for RWMA and are not necessarily suitable for any further or other use. RWMA and CPA agree that, until final approval by RWMA, all data, plans, specifications, reports, memorandums, and other documents are confidential and will not be released to third parties without prior written consent of both parties.

7.2 CPA’s Books and Records. CPA shall maintain any and all ledgers, books of account, invoices, vouchers, canceled checks, and other records or documents evidencing or relating to charges for services or expenditures and disbursements charged to RWMA under this Agreement for a minimum of three (3) years, or for any longer period required by law, from the date of final payment to the CPA pursuant to this Agreement.

7.3 Inspection and Audit of Records. Any records or documents that this Agreement requires CPA to maintain shall be made available for inspection, audit, and/or copying at any time during normal business hours, upon oral or written request of RWMA.

SECTION 8. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

8.1 Attorney’s Fees. If a party to this Agreement brings any action, including an action for declaratory relief, to enforce or interpret the provision of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to reasonable attorneys’ fees in addition to any other relief to which that party may be entitled. The court may set such fees in the same action or in a separate action brought for that purpose.

8.2 Venue. In the event that either party brings any action against the other under this Agreement, the parties agree that trial of such action shall be vested exclusively in the Superior Court for the County of Yuba.

8.3 Severability. If a court of competent jurisdiction finds or rules that any provision of this Agreement is invalid, void, or unenforceable, the provisions of this Agreement not so adjusted shall remain in full force and effect. The individuality in whole or in part of any provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provisions of this Agreement.

8.4 No Implied Waiver of Breach. The waiver of any breach of a specific provision of this Agreement does not constitute a waiver of any other breach of that term or any other term of this Agreement.

8.5 Successors and Assigns. The provisions of this Agreement shall inure to the benefit of and shall apply to and bind the successors and assigns of the parties.

8.6 CPA Clients and Conflict of Interest. It is acknowledged by RWMA that CPA may serve other clients, but none whose activities would place CPA in a “conflict of interest,” as that term is defined in the rules of professional responsibility governing CPA’s professionalism, unless such conflict may be waived by RWMA and RWMA chooses to waive such conflict in writing.

CPA shall not employ any RWMA employees in the work performed to this Agreement. No officer or employee of RWMA shall have any financial interest in this Agreement that would violate California Government Code Sections 1090 et seq.

8.7 Solicitation. CPA agrees not to solicit business at any meeting, focus group, or interview related to this Agreement either orally or through any written materials.

8.8 Notices.

Any written notices to CPA shall be sent to:

Prentice|Long, PC Margaret Long 2240 Court Street
Redding, CA 96001
Any written notices to RWMA’s Contract Administrator shall be sent to: Regional Waste Management Authority
Carrie Baxter, Executive Director 423 4th Street, Suite M4 Marysville, CA 95901
8.9 Integration. This Agreement, including the attachments, represents the entire and integrated agreement between RWMA and CPA and supersedes all prior negotiations representations, or agreements, either written or oral.

8.10 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in multiple counterparts, each of which shall be an original and all of which together shall constitute one agreement.

8.11 Authorized Signature. Each person and party signing this Agreement warrants that he/she has the authority to execute this Agreement on behalf of the principal and that the party will be bound by such signature.


[signature page to follow]

The parties have executed this Agreement as of the Effective Date.

RWMA	CPA

Yuba Sutter Regional Waste Management	Prentice|Long, PC Authority


By: 				By: 		 Name: 					Margaret E. Long, Partner Its: 	



[bookmark: Purpose]Purpose

EXHIBIT A
Scope of Work


To provide professional accounting oversight and technical expertise that complements staff-level financial operations. The CPA will focus on higher-level accounting tasks, compliance requirements, and review functions, while staff maintains day-to-day accounting processes, data entry, and recordkeeping.

[bookmark: Services_to_be_Performed_by_CPA]Services to be Performed by CPA
1. Oversight & Review
· Review staff-entered transactions in QuickBooks Online (QBO) for accuracy, proper coding, and compliance with accounting standards.
· Conduct monthly or quarterly reviews of financial statements prepared in QBO to ensure accuracy and completeness, including AR and AP Aging Schedules.
· Provide feedback and adjustments to ensure financial data integrity.
2. Journal Entries & Adjustments
· Prepare and enter complex journal entries including:
· Accruals and prepayments
· Reclassifications and corrections
· Depreciation and amortization schedules
· Review and adjust entries prepared by staff, as needed.
3. Grant & Cost Accounting
· Review staff-tracked grant expenditures to ensure compliance with grantor and audit requirements.
· Provide technical support for indirect cost allocations and overhead reconciliations.
· Ensure grant-related entries in QBO align with Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) or other applicable standards.
4. Audit & Compliance Support
· Prepare complex audit schedules and reconciliations not suitable for staff preparation.
· Provide technical review of supporting documents compiled by staff for annual/biennial financial audits.
· Serve as liaison with external auditors when accounting-related questions arise.
· Conduct a final review of financial documents required for state or grant
compliance, including the State Controller’s Report.
5. Financial Analysis & Guidance
· Provide CPA-level analysis of financial statements to identify trends, risks, and opportunities.
· Make recommendations for improving accounting practices, financial controls, and compliance processes.
· Advise management and staff on technical accounting issues as they arise.
6. Ongoing Technical Support
· Be available to staff for consultation on accounting questions outside their scope.
· Provide periodic training or guidance to staff on changes in accounting standards or best practices.

[bookmark: Exclusions_(Handled_by_RWMA_Staff)]Exclusions (Handled by RWMA Staff)
The CPA will not be responsible for:

· Day-to-day invoice processing, data entry, or bill payments.
· Bank reconciliations, standard QBO reporting, or administrative recordkeeping.
· Pulling raw documents for audits or grant reporting (staff prepares these).

[bookmark: Deliverables]Deliverables
· Monthly or quarterly financial review reports with recommended adjustments.
· Prepared and posted journal entries in QBO as needed.
· Audit-ready schedules and reconciliations for annual/biennial audits.
· Final CPA-reviewed State Controller’s Report.
· Periodic consultation and technical guidance to staff and management.

[bookmark: Estimated_Hours]Estimated Hours
[bookmark: Monthly_(Estimated_3-4_hours)]Monthly (Estimated 3-4 hours)

· Review staff-entered transactions in QBO
· Prepare/enter journal entries & adjustments
· Provide consultation to staff for accounting questions
· Preliminary financial statement review with recommendations

Deliverable: Adjusted monthly financials (internal use).

[bookmark: Quarterly_(Estimated_7-8_hours_per_quart]Quarterly (Estimated 7-8 hours per quarter, in addition to monthly work)

· Quarterly general ledger review to ensure accuracy across all accounts
· Quarterly budget to actual comparison
· Grant & cost allocation review for compliance
· Quarterly financial analysis for management
· Consultation/mini training session with staff on QBO, bookkeeping, or process improvements

Deliverable: CPA-reviewed quarterly financial packet (P&L, Balance Sheet, budget to actual comparison, narrative notes).

[bookmark: Annually_(Estimated_32-40_hours_total,_v]Annually (Estimated 32-40 hours total, varies with audit/grant activity)

· Audit preparation
· Create technical audit schedules & reconciliations
· Review staff-compiled supporting documents
· Coordinate with external auditors during fieldwork
· State Controller’s Report: final review and CPA sign-off
· Year-end close & adjustments: accruals, depreciation, final reconciliations

Deliverable: Audit-ready financials (including lease and subscription schedules and journal entries for GASB 87 and 96), CPA-reviewed State Controller’s Report, year-end adjustments posted in QBO.

Exhibit B
COMPENSATION

RWMA shall compensate CPA as follows:

CPA shall bill RWMA for all services provided at the hourly rate of $195.00.

Initially, the hourly rate will be discounted to $125 for the months of October, 2025 through June, 2026.

Reimbursable Costs and Expenses

1. Travel expenses for	Best available rate for trips and appointments	overnight stays, meals,
per diem at City/IRS policies

2. Extraordinary postage or overnight	Actual Cost delivery costs when expedited delivery is
necessary.


The reimbursable costs and expenses shall be paid by RWMA within thirty (30) days of receipt of an invoice from CPA which includes such costs and/or expenses.
image1.jpeg
REGIONAL WASTE ENT AUTHORITY

Serving Sutter County, Yuba Cou rysville, Wheatland and Yuba City




